Handout - LCCMR Meeting Agenda #6 — ID: 2022-297 “Living Snow
Fence Program” and ID: 2022-304 “Pig’s Eye Landfill Task Force”

From: Rick Hansen <Rep.Rick.Hansen@house.mn>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 10:38 AM

To: Becca Nash <becca.nash@Iccmr.mn.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Pig's Eye and Living Snow Fences

If this could be distributed when we get to add on section

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Peter Strohmeier <Peter.Strohmeier@house.mn>
Date: August 16, 2022 at 10:35:51 AM CDT

To: Rick Hansen <Rep.Rick.Hansen@house.mn>
Subject: Pig's Eye and Living Snow Fences

HF3627 (Xiong) Pig's Eye Landfill Task Force established, report required, and money appropriated.

Introduced on February 21, 2022

Heard and laid over for possible inclusion, as amended, in an omnibus bill in the Environment
and Natural Resources Finance and Policy Committee on March 3, 2022

Included in Environment and Natural Resources Supplemental Bill HF4492 (Hansen). Heard in
Environment and Natural Resources Finance and Policy on April 5, 2022 and April 7, 2022. Heard
in Ways and Means on April 25, 2022. Heard on House Floor on April 28, 2022.

HF2904 (Lippert) Accelerated conservation planting, living snow fences, and tree planting funding
provided, and money appropriated.

Introduced on January 31, 2022.

Heard in the Environment and Natural Resources Finance and Policy Committee on March 25,
2022. Referred to Transportation Finance and Policy

Heard in the Transportation Finance and Policy Committee on March 31, 2022.

Included in Transportation Supplemental Bill 1683 (Hornstein). Heard in Transportation Finance
and Policy on April 5, 6 and 7, 2022. Heard in Ways and Means on April 20, 2022. Rolled into
HF4293 (Nelson) Heard on House Floor on April 26, 2022.

Peter Strohmeier

Committee Administrator

Minnesota House of Representatives
Environment and Natural Resources Finance
and Policy Committee

Local Government Division

430 State Office Building

St. Paul, MN 55155

651-296-5069
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